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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 9:57 AM

To: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: SKM6016S - Enquire on market value

Dear Vimmala,

The MV of SKM 6016S is $96K-597K(est) as at Nov'19.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

BIk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam @sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 5:08 PM

Subject: SKM6016S - Enquire on market value

Importance: High

Hi,

Please assist to advice on the market value.
Date of accident : 29/11/2019

Thank you.

Regards,

Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong BL’_livlding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg & ° Yoz’

A Member of BURTANIR NSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that
attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do
not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 5:08 PM

Subject: SKM6016S - Enquire on market value

Attachments: index.pdf

Importance: High

Hi,

Please assist to advice on the market value.
Date of accident : 29/11/2019

Thank you.

Regards,

Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam®@sg. msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bu1ld1ng, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg 0 @ @ o

A vemer of [NERLY INSURANCE GROUP

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



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 296G
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKM60165
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 04 Dec 2019
Vehicle Make: B.MW.

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

4281 AT D/AB SR HID NAV
Black

Manufacturing Year: 2013

Engine No.: A9910661N20B20A
Chassis No.: WBA3N32050KV72180
Maximum Power Output: 180.0 kW (241 bhp)
Open Market Value: $49,631.00

Original Registration Date: 16 Dec 2013

First Registration Date: 16 Dec 2013
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $56,484.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 15 Dec 2023

PARF Rebate Amount;: $39,538.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 15 Dec 2023

COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $84,578.00

COE Rebate Amount: $34,081.00

Total Rebate Amount: $73,619.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Dec 2019
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12/6/2019 Used BMW 4 Series 428i Gran Coupe Car for Sale In Singapore, Cars & Yachts Pte Ltd - STCars

, CREDET

COUNSELLING Gre
; SINGAPORF:
£ Connect with Facebpok. :
HOME NEW CARS USEDCARS  COMMERCIALVEH  RENTAL CARS SELLCARS  MOTOR DIRECTORY ARTICLES

Home > Used Cars > BMW 4 Series 428 Gran Coupe

BMW 4 SERIES 4281 GRAN COUPE

. | COMMERCIAL
¢ | GALLERY siia . meﬂf?

Price $112,800 [j
Registration Date 14-Aug-2015
COE Remaining Syrs 8mths 7days

Manufactured 2014 [ 7]
Mileage 99,999 km

No. of Owners 1

Transmission Auto

Engine Capacity 1,997 cc

COE $60,789
oMV $46,513 Car Make / Car Model
Paper Value $77,431 12 Category Y | CarType v
Depreciatio 14,800 / year
Eree n $ /ven o Transmission ¥ Engine Capacity v
Type Luxury Sedan )
Min Price ¥ Max Price A
One Owner! Flexible Loan Options Available! Well Maintained And Serviced By A Meticulous Owner, With An MnDepreciation ¥ | | Mex Depreciation v
Appearance That Meets The Wish For Sheer Driving Pleasure With Every Detalil. It Is Available For Viewing At Our
Showroom. Make It Yours Today. From Reg Year ¥  ToReg Year ¥
Features: 2.0L Inline 4 Cylinder Turbocharged DOHC Engine, 241bhp With 340nm of Torque, 8 Speed ZF
Transmission, Rear Wheel Drive,
Accessories: iDrive, Navi, 2 Electric Seats, Comfort Access, Auto Tailgate, HID, Drive Experience Control, Sunroof,
HUD. Upgraded 20" Sport Rims, VEHICLE TOOLS

For full set of photos and Payment break-down, htrp:,f/www.sgcarmam..=B?2102&DL=3097 Get expert assessment on the condition

of this car with STA Evaluation
Status: Available | Category: PARF Car ! e
COE Results Loan Calculator
Date Posted: 05-Dec-2019 | Date Updated: 05-Dec-2019 Hia
Post an Ad Road Tax Calculator

SELLER INFORMATION

Cars & Yachts Pte Ltd et - : —
33 Ubi Avenue 3 #01-49 (map) g | CARPARK RATES APP :

Find cheapest carpark locations!

Carpark Rates Car Insurance Quates

@ 65008118

= I e 3
® SAY YOU SAW THIS AD ON Available for
a DESMOND YIP 91129360 : p P Iroid
-~ Available on the
& WEILIANG 98755641 App Store
®
Py DARREN KOH 81578128 ;
ACCESSORIES
Spray Painting ES "m: | BMW Remote Keys LIFESTYLE
Price : From $800 | ® | Price : From $380
Suitable For : Mitsubishi Lancer & | o 40| Suitable For 1 BMW 116 &
4 Other Models | | 4 Other Models
| | Food & Beverage Health Care & Welliness
I Mercedes-Benz E240 (For Lea... | ; mw} BC Racing BR Coilovers Home Needs IT Products & Services
[ A | Price : $1,500 | | Price : $1,750
; y | Suitable For I Eﬁ;;;edes-ﬂenz | s ; Suitable For :BMW z4 Men's Fashion Men's Hobby
E |
2 o Personal Needs Transport Services

Powered by: My CAaRFomRUML
MARKETPLACE

SIMILAR CARS

https:/lwww.stcars.sg/singapore-car/used-ca rs/bmw-4-series-428i-gran-coupe-38721 02/overview 1/2



